MARSHALL LABORATORY SERVICES, INC.

913 N. ODELL

P O BOX 130
MARSHALL, MO 65340
Phone 660-886-9688
Fax 660-886-7173

June 2, 2011

MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION il
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210

LISLE, IL 605324352

Dear Sir or Madam:

As of this date, please amend license # 24-20003-01 for Marshall Laboratory Services, Inc.
The Radiation Safety Officer needs to be changed to Lisa Wade. | have been employed with Marshall
Laboratory Services, Inc. since October 2005. Mr. Keith Combs has been available as my consultant
since my employment. He trained me in proper procedures and maintenance on our current
equipment. | feel | am more than qualified for this position since | have operated and maintained this
equipment over the last five years. | am fully aware of the risks of radiation exposure and what the
procedures are for containment and reporting any leak. | maintain quality control, any maintenance
and any repairs when required. | have also performed leak test every six months since | started and
have reviewed every result. | will continue this process in the future.

If you need any additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
/ v
- /)
wa U Gedl
Lisa Wade
Lab Technician
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